Raywood, Simon

From: Chery! rel I -

Sent: 08 February 2024 12:31
To: Cottam Solar Project
Subject: Extent if acreage planned for solar panels.

You don't often get email from || S Lear whv this is important

Please see this, if you haven’t already.

We are appalled. How dare you think of imposing this on us.

Cheryl Felix,
Marton.

Sent from my iPhone



Raywood, Simon

From: Cheryt el

Sent: 14 February 2024 11:32
To: Cottam Solar Project
Subject: Cottam solar project. EN010133.

You don't often get email from || | | - Lear whv this is important

Sirs,

As previously stated in other emails and at various public meetings, | wish to reiterate that these projects
are neither welcome nor needed. To cover a collective 13,000 acres of our farmland and countryside is
pure sacrilege.

We moved here for the area's rural qualities. Now we face having to move from our 'forever' home.

| do not understand how the proposers, none of whom live in the area, can feel okay about imposing these
things on residents.

We are being patronised. An example of this is when the solicitor for the proposers, at a meeting at the
end of last year at the Lincoln Showground, actually told us that 'people would love to live amongst solar
panels'. This was when we asked him how we would be expected to sell our house in the future.

| cannot believe how things have got this far. This is what makes me think it's a fait accompli.

But we will continue to fight.

Yours,

Cheryl Felix,
Marton.

20035507.
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